

District 1 Meeting Minutes for August 15, 2022 - St. Paul's

Attendance: Sara S., Chloe A., Daniel S., John B., Mark B., Kenny G., Jamie R., Brian B., Mike B., Dawn E., Fred W.

* Daniel S. opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer

Minutes: July minutes approved

Concept – Chloe read concept 2

Treasurers Report - See Attached

DCM Report: Daniel and Brian will get together to go through boxes of files and paperwork and plan to attend the next convention.

Alternate DCM Report: 2025 Convention will be in Vancouver, Canada. Start planning now. Stories submitted for 5th edition of the big book are needed by Oct 31st. Area assembly meeting September 24th Easton.

SMIA Liaison: Bill L. – Emailed report: **See Attached**

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Accessibility Committee – Sara S. – Nothing new to report

Bridging the Gap - Chuck G. – Not present

Events – Mia F.- Not present. Emailed report. The picnic was a great success thank you to everyone who helped and attended. We came in under the approved budget by around \$80. Around 75+ people attended the event throughout the day.

Grapevine Committee – Need chairperson

Institutions – Mark B. – Needs speakers for IN PERSON meetings on Thursdays at 7pm

Public Information Committee – Mia F. – Not present. Emailed report. Nothing new still has newcomer packets available for any groups that need them. I have extra where and when's if any groups need those.

Web Committee – Bill L. Emailed report. SEE ATTACHED

Jails – Needs chairperson.

Old Business – Brian B. was voted in as Alternate DCM. Mia F. was voted in as our events chair.

New Business – SMIA needs more anniversaries. We would like to plan a Halloween party. We will be “attaching” people’s reports if they are emailed as to not miss any of the information in them or risk incorrectly transferring the information. Chloe will take over reading concepts each month.

Group Reports:

231 Group- Kenny G. – Alive and well. Tuesday is picking up with 6-8 in attendance. Friday doing great! 8-10. Coffee being served.

Awakenings – Dawn E – 20 people in attendance. All positions filled. Nothing new to report.

A Vision for You – Not reopened

Beach Beacon – Needs GSR

Bedouin Group – Chloe- Spring picnic will be on the 28th. Please bring a side dish. The group will be supplying burgers dogs and drinks.

Cove Point – Brian B. – Needs leaders for Friday nights

Daily Reflections - Donald R. – Not Present

Daily Reprieve Group – Chuck G. – Not present. Fred reported: Going good in new location in basement.

Do Drop-In Women's Group - Carole W – Not present. Emailed report. Zoom only. About 10 people. All positions filled. All is well

Grapevine – John B. – Doing good. Still available on zoom not may zoom participants though

Grateful Alive Group - Needs GSR. Bill L reported via email- All positions filled. Average attendance 5-10. This meeting needs support.

Happy Destiny - Needs GSR

Happy Hour – Tom F. – Not present. Emailed report. Will possibly have new GSR next month, the group will have it figured out by September meeting. They are averaging 12 people a week. All positions filled.

Huntingtown Noon Group – Needs GSR

Keeping It Green - Needs GSR

Living Sober Group – Roger M – Not present

Lusby Group - Donald R. - Not present

Monday Night Men's Meeting – Needs GSR

North Beach Group – Jaime R. – Nothing new to report. 10-12 people in person. All positions filled.

Saturday Morning Breakfast – Needs GSR

Sober by the Bay – Needs GSR

Solomons- Needs GSR. Daniel reported. All positions filled except GSR. 40+ people in attendance. Looking for volunteers for speakers. Over 78+ people for the last anniversary.

The Harmony Group – Bill L. Not present. Emailed report. All positions are filled. Operating in-person. Average attendance; 20 on Monday and 11 on Thursday. Thursday meeting needs support. Bryan K celebrated 5 yrs on August 8th. Babe will celebrate 38 yrs and Lanny will celebrate 31 years on September 15th.

Sunderland Group - Bill L. – Not present. Emailed report. All positions are filled. Average attendance 5-10. This meeting needs support.

Today Group – Needs GSR

We Wuz Wurz Group – Needs GSR

Meeting closed with prayer.